

From: Chris Jones

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 24, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0711-EX-PL-2014

Message:

Hi Leann,

My credit card records show that I paid \$130 to FCC on Oct 3. I know that because I was trying to make edits I ended up creating a couple applications and you helped me cancel out of two of them. So I'm assuming the payment below got tied to either 0706 or 0708. Let me know if you see the payment on your end. Otherwise I can try to go in and pay again if I have to.

Active File Number: 0711-EX-PL-2014

Canceled File Numer: 0706-EX-PL-2014, 0708-EX-PL-2014

FCC 877-480-3201 DC - 25HRKSUE

Transaction date: 10/03/2014

Card type: Visa

Transaction type: Purchases

Merchant description: GOVERNMENT SERVICES(NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED)

Merchant information: 877-480-3201, DC

Offer ID: HCZQG8RC4

Dispute this transaction

Type Purchases

\$130.00